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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBJA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICE 

* * * 

Design-Build Services 
](jmball Elementary School 

Solicitation No: DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Amendment No. 2 
Issued: December 5, 2016 

* * * W~AR~ 
WASHI NG TOH 

This Amendment No. 2 is issued on December 5, 2016. Except as modified hereby, the Request for 
Proposal ("'RFP'") remains unmodified. 

Item# 1 - Pre-Bid Conference Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards (Exhibit I) 

Item # 2 -A.7 Procurement Schedule 

Add: 

Site Visit - December 7, 2016 at 3:30 p.m. 
Meet at the playground (DO NOT park in the school parking lot) 
3375 Minnesota Ave, SE 
Washington, DC 20019 

I 
A uJJattL-
. Brenda Allen Date / I ' 

Chief Contracting Officer 

- End of Amendment No. 002 -



Exhibit 1 



*** 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * WtARt 
W ASMINGTON 

DGS 
* * * I 

t HI OIPAllltWl fll T O' 
GINl .. AL I UlYIC H 

IF >'Ol. HAJ 'E\'T JO/SED O< R CO\STAJ\TCO\ TACT t:M-HI. DISTRIBl 110\ UST. PH.AW~ CHECK "\ 0 " 
BELOIJ A\D JI£ WlllSE\D lOl A\ flltll l\VITATIO\ TOJO/\ 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: Phone: d-OJ .S 6S: 7J J / 

2. 

Company: Tn.fc-1: ·n e p fl i n 
Email Address: Kevi11c <a ; nfe o c<e E?t'lj . C Q .tYI 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
ls your company a certified busines enterprise? YES ~ 0 f!§ 

Type of services performed: E mfh1~ s · ri : 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .S Cc 11+rqcl-o[ 

Name: J /YJN J Ff~ 'Pttztt1 Phone: 406 -41 '3 · o c;-.Sf!> 
Company: ll>frE~Dtt..E. fENu!~@rt-!N C, 
Email Address: u F-f'JN!fF-~ F ~ INTf~§NC . t o M 

NO M' 
NO rsr 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 
Type of services performed: t41?PJ loH MIUt oN I Ai li 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ S_U"B~~----

3. Name: A-N~/2- /./. f3tJ&NG'y Phone: ?~ 2-J 7 (v 3::}7({·? 
Company: ~ ,,.~ /37-/tt.,(..Y <' /1<( CIC " ( . 

Email Address: u L'f' 7 ~ /a 1 z eh4.-<k ~ ~ n--v 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enteJPrise? _ YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: _h'--_~_/ u._f-=f""t"'-~c_l. _ _ u. _ _ ~__,.__ ___ +-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -L-;;..G.L~...__..:.....:...<.<.:::::......L-~· 

4. Name: (lo&:t ttvT<:.:.O/\J Phone: ?,o l -E~- ~~"::f C\ 
Company: ~IL-AN.skit 
Email Address: ~E rfliTSoN ~NS.k:..A- C::.-orv\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ){ 

NO )X Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 
Type of services performed: S c/ C M / ~\C,l\i:bl)\WJ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or

1

a subc~ntractor? ~PB __ ,Nit~~----

Page lor_~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE .DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF G ENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W'C. ARE 
W ASMl l'IGTOH 

DGS 
TMI Ol~AltTM&•T 0,. 
•t•IRAL ll"VICll 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU llAl'EN'T JOINED OUR CO.'VSTANTC01\T.4CT EM 1/l DISIRIBUT/ON l./Sl~ PLEA.\'/: Cl/ECK "\'0" 
BEi.OW A \D JJ F JHLI. SE\D >-OVA,\ £ ... f ,1/L J\ I 11AT/O \ 10 JOit\ 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: Jr,11 63.J"s Phone: dOJ S37-IJ07 
Company: ~Ji fYlopi ~ 
Email Address: j e>."' fi1_ t'Jo rs. h• lf 1?10~-.. uof>? 
Have you registered for \?e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 0 cY' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rY' NO o 
Type of services performed: _A_r_v~li~:-+-f=e~c_-l~ .. ~"~e~-~------
lnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _p_,._:_m_.e~----

?.'1l. 
Name: 4 t\-1""\t-1~ :Pih~ Phone: (/;40 - (~ o a 4 
Company: U-ot.-l> C.0-pc....fUI.. t-1~~ 
Email Address: ..c;. f 1 VH:1x @ ¥\<.AM 1. · cu.,.. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO~ 

Is your company a certified business enterpri se? YES o NO xr 
Type of services performed: ~~: \~~ 

1 
~,...""t~ , L c.-w.~Mt ~ ~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~.::...v___,5...._ _ __ _ 

Name: -na&.~ ijJ Phone: 'ltt: -51'1-1?12-
Company: Le:.c A ~~W 
Email Address: ;;~ ..; (£. /e, A i }~, u ,.,, 
Have you registered fort~ onstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
ls your com~any a certified bu:IleSfo, ~tej'Ptjs? YES o NO ia--
Type of services performed: d~ ~~L ti~Jn 4-/f; $e--"'2 .. .5 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontracto;ifT/ ft ,:,.,,. c< • 

ame: ~lt-~ SC.Ht--l6"11>eyz... Phone: ~'2.. .1S't> .'t-.$7 
Company: \S\Ut:.t o ~H\.i.1Ill:rs 
Email Address: \~t HtJt-l':>etl{? lS tuli (:;)A:P..-?HIU,~\S. t<>.,.. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact £-Mailing List? YES o 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? C.e>o/t>P6 YES){ 
Type of services performed: A/~,~ P.hli $01p ot...- rt.A>itJ ltJb 
Interested in bidding as a prime' or arsubcontractor? -~-~-~------

NO;:t< 
NO o 

Pagel_ or~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTM ENT OF G ENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
W.ASMIHGTOH 

DGS 
THI 01, AATMIJllT O' 
101•.U IUYICll 

l. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOl HAVEN'T 10/fl;ED OUR CONSTANT COf\' l ACT 1:,·.~/, f/l D/Sl'R/8V1'/0\' UST. PLEASE CHECK ",\'0" 
BF/ OW AND JJ R Will SU\D YOL A \ l:.' '1-/All /'VI ITATIO\ TO JOI\' 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

2tl2 1_{,~ 1010 Name:~.JJ.1.!!-Lai~~::_----r--
Company:--'U2~'At~~:!.......:i:f!!~~~~~~L-------
Email Address:_QMJU:::Al:.r~~~~~~~~ ,.~."'~,..!:~~~-----,--
Have you registered for the Constan Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES v NO o 
Type of services performed: ,Acc."~{, J..r<... 
Interested in bidding as a prim-F--"e~o-r~a~s~u~bc~o-n-tr-a-ct_o_r?-. _,, ... ~...--------

·totf 
Name:-'-'.L.lf..A'....L/--1--/.l.d..l.L~~~~~'fl.dd.~t~ 
Company:~"""""""--"'~-u....,_,,.~t.<l.U~~:!....M~~CJ.&.J~_µ;.....t::...1<=:;::'----~ 
Email Address: ~ 1/'Jeu) CPlY> 
Have you registered fo r the Constant Conta t E-Mailing List? YES )Id:) NO o 
Is your company a certified business ~~~5/t YES "µ? NO o 
Type of services performed: __._&/YU ....................... ~----------.-------
lntcrested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?-'-~~"> W~-------

Name: ~~~D~vAf . 
Company: Co@ c:?t t.N l l I , 4r=V\..S 
Email Address: ..i _ lo......._ .~~ 

Have you registered fo r the Constant Contact -Mailing List? YES IQ/' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: ~ €>"" \ l Qb-(l.... 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (/.ei VV'\p 

Name: M.e.t~ D ~~U Phone: µ>z,~gc;s- _q,~ I 
Company: keo ~~ 
Email Address: MJ;\;> :v;;;;eJjf ~ leotiJAki . ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO rZf:' 
Is your company a certified bu~n~rise? ,,,,,. YES I§ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~I l ec...:rofl.-..c::.. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?----- ---

Page"1 of e 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF G ENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * W~AR~ 

DGS oc THI 0 .,AATMbT O' 
tl.,.lllA\. 8EllV1Cll 

IF YOU llr11 EN'T JO//Vf,"J) Ol'R C'OIVSTANTCO\'TACT EM Ill DISTRIBLIT/ O·\ LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BL/OH 4\D HE WILLS£\'D l'OUA \ E'H4/L l\l ITAT/O\ JOJO/,\ 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

I. Name: ~1lt. C.o~Ke Y Phone: z.oi-~9 l- 6 '-/C/~ 
Company: -P L. R C.(ov? SonA 
Email Address: -r.:,,o~Kt' Ye 'DLR (tovf .Cof"\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES)( 0 o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: - +A+1l..__c""'"\l_,_1fi ...... f"'"""t ...... Ii ..... u .... R.""'"'~=----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____ ___ _ 

2. Name: SAti.A.+t WOOJ>44€AD Phone: Z.0'2. '2£>1. 5~3 

3. 

4. 

Company: bL..-..8 G~ \ 4$0~ 
Email Address: iwooJIN0;.4A @ d IV" ~p · CdWJ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Ma'iiillgL1st? YES o NO ~ 
ls your company a ce1tified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Typeofservicesperformed:_,_A~/~f?...._ ________ ___ ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ------- -

Name: S\ e ( riA ~"r""~~I\ Phone: af');) - ~(1 "'. I~ ci ·5 
Company: 5FT I~ - c - ~ ') 
Email Address: \er IA... (\ v ,e,... e ~ 
Have you registered for the Const nt Contact E- ailing List? YES v 

1 
NO o 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? , YES C9' NO o 
Type of services performed: t\'\Zf /f P t o~r'e.:f!, ":S 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sd'."i cy,.. \ r .-...d:..:>r: 

Name: -4.,,.At..LL.~'-.L...><:><..L~~::......=...:-=-~-+-~-1 

Company:_-'...::::>=-:...!....!>..o;.i-""'--'---'"-±.<.J....1.=-u......::=:::;....s..o-F-=--'---- --- - -
Emai I Address:_._...__._.u.,..<l.........,~-=:.-""""'"'..!.....:::::..:.....:....:.=-=-""--'-' CO;:;;;"=<Y\..;....;... _____ -r--

Have you registered for the onstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: C.M J @Q, J b B 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pei h1e. 

Page '-\ or~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF G ENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * WEARE 

DGS oc TMI OIPUTWl.ltT O• 
0 1 .. IUL H AYICU 

I. 

2. 

IF YOL! /IA JIEN'T JOINtD OUR CO\STANT CONTACT EMML DISTRIBlfT/O,\' LIST. PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW A \D IJ E Will SF\D J'Ol .C\.' I:UA.ll 1' i/TATIO\ IO JOI.\ 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

Company:_~t:Z!.!~J!:::l'fl.Lb)~~~~!DJ,~;)_,_....fil~------
Email Address: 'A.WJ UH ' · ttll¥1 / 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E ailing List? YES o / NO rs/ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0' NO o 
Type of services performed: Alt#l&flltU ;e/liJetr/t:N~1'~««?o,./ M~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _.:_P._~_M_F ___ _ _ 

Name: Joa ~+N~H Phone: -1"'J '112.. fi"'l't:i' 
Company: 7vl?t!GfL. CmJYtAA-4 
Email Address: cl s ~"'""' @ j=c.v. <..Al'-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO °"" 
NO ~ 

Type of services performed: - i.:::c:::t--------------
lnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --4P~Cwtc.c~::;;e... _ ___ _ 

I 

3. Name: C.\,~·U~ 'i· O\:"•v-o... Phone: '2.a~ 4oo•2.L8 I 
Company: EC.$ c,..p..,o\ k~v,·c~,PLLC · 
Email Address: c,.o\\v e~"'-@ ~C..S\1' ""''"Nd . co"'°' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact £ -Mailing List? YES o NO Mi!l""""' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: 'e.c.Wc.'-'~'~ Et\s ,, ScHI ,,., ' 9tPl P., a M.~~ .. ,·o,,J 'tt~~ ··1J 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S\)'oc-'\W..Ck,... 

4. Name: 6-.l\ R1.c.\\<..rd601' Phone: t4lC -s '"13 ~q ftf 8 
Company: b-<l1...ca.4Wra\ 5'1~~ ~\a.\\Y\•~ 
Email Address: bnc""-r&cm® ..e.&uqc-ho=<lcXsy~"'6 t\WM'-ir") ,c_t7'f\-. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailmg List? YES '%'.- NO o 
Is your company a certified busine~ enterpr!se? h YES o NO b?-
Type of services performed: .:l \I A vlS~ \.L'i I~ acol.l s..\.c t..6 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ -J-'----"-LL'-"b..__ _ _ _ _ 

. ' Page :iot::_ 



*** 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL S ERVICES 

* * * * * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
lMI Oltll'ARTM&Jn 0, 
e l .. lltAL HAYICU 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF l'Oll /IA VEN'T J0/1\ED OUR CONSTAN7 CO\ TACT 1;.·,-.t. lll D/STR/Bl 'T/ON LIST. PLEASE CHECK "SO" 
BFLOWASD WE WILLS/:. \'D »OU 1~ BUAi/ /\J 'l1itTIO\ TO JOI\ 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

Have you registered for the Constant Contac -Mailing List? YES o 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? I!!"" YES o 
Type of services performed: A ~HI fl;'"lt'M liw 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ' ~~ .,_, ('O D & 
Name: AB.oUL1Al-f- /+'f'/IZ,./ Phon~Z-4/Z-4622.... 
CompalliGf /.,/jfg}L. {:#).Jjf/JJ!EttN&, Sol!17l~AI( 
Email Address: l!lhJIA!/a.h&,(I tht::.!Jt!f. CD~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact £ -Mailing List? YES o N~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: --'-!>?. ____ 'Ei_ P_-f.&.......A.8--"-P ________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - -=$_tl_'.B _______ _ 

Name: ES li:t. ~ A'J"A f J: Phone: 2..•Z. - ~S'"<:c .. ~!\~'"\ 

~~~fi~~~re~:' P~•ir~e';~]ti~1~:~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES ~ 
YES :R£ 

NOD 
NO D 

Type of services performed: I-'\£~ ~ F P E" l' ,,,..,,;,~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ .s_ ........ aD.__ ___ _ 

YES 
YES o 

NO o 
NO rl 

Page l --or6 



*** 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * WEARE 
WASMIN GTON 

DGS 
* * * -TMI O.,A,.TW.IMT O' 

•l•li.At.. l lRVIClt 

IF YOl /IA l 'l::N 'T JO/NJ::D OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EM11ll DISTR/BUT/01\ UST, PLEA.Sf." CHECK "NO" 
BHOJJ A'VD,, [ Hill SE \ D roll A\' EJIAIL l.VJ'ITATIO\ ro JOI\ 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

I . Name:_..:::..L.- "*"--!>o;;+-...W:::....--'-= ..,------.-

2. 

3. 

4. 

Company:_--1..~L..L..i:¥,.-::.~-'C.....x....:.i....:.:--""'----4-=:.....>....L-=-L....?..::=...ll.-.:==-----
Ema i I Address :--...---l~""'--==~.--,'"---'--1:::--LL..L.ll'-lLI..-....o<.=...u:.....__....._ ........... -c..i......._=-----=-
Have you registere for the Constant ntact E-Mail ing List? 
Is your company a certified busine s ente rise? 
Type of services performed: lA . *vrc..-
lnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?-~~-'------

Name: .Sw e~ Go., .IJ~ , Phone: Q..O;). • I./ 9 S . 7 ? t..J h 
Company: Glnb ... I G~·~ ~a/\IJ.QN 
Email Address: S£A. ~ :Jne~r'!,\LOIY' 
Have you regi stered for the cons'&llt Contfu E-Mailing List? YES~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES i¥' NO o 
Type of services performed: ,Lil fp..-p.(J e"'~.6·1l~!Y6 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _,5"'-=-1"".,...0..._ _ _ _ _ 

Name: Z:L,, .\a 
Company: _-=S:;..:..~""' ...... ~ .L..><..:.--..=-<..:..L"-........... .___.___=.:......__,'--"" .......... ___,,_,==="'-- .L....'-:.""""-=-''---'--''-'""-

Email Address: ., , ~. c_~ <--

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES ,-_,....NO o 
YES U?r NO o 

Type of services performed: _ _ ._A""-""-=c..-'-~-'-------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~'R~V>~>~°'.,.,.... _ _ _ _ 

Name At4t~ ~ Phone: 20'2-- 3?& 3'1µ) 
Company: (. ) (_ 

Email Address: = ~== = 0\1~\@ ~c>Jl?.!2/ <--D , C15"'i 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~O o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES av--NO o 
Type of services performed: ~S'']J2-H:.;71 (J rJ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ft\ LA i;. 

PageJorB 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTM ENT Of GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * Wf ARt 
W A SHIH GTOH 

DGS cc THa Dll'AllnMl fllT 0, 
O HIU,AL IUWICle 

IF WL HA J'E\ '1 JOl \ED OUR COVST.A \T C0\7ACT EMAIL DISTRIBl TIO\ l.IST, PLEA.\t: CHECK "\0 " 
BELOH A 'ID JI£ Will S£\D JOl A \ D IA/l, i'l 'IT.4TIO\ TO JOI\ 

Design-Build Services for Kimball Elementary School 
Solicitation No. DCAM-t 7-CS-0026 

Preproposal Conference 
December 5, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: ?, b"' °'' ck M o.vo wo Phone: $I\ 'i ~ R \ S-1 D 
Company: W po "'°A. IC C o,,.d=t u cA-s.o f\ 
Email Address: rnAVo..'ll"r-o <P 1.1 '"'""'"' orCo""5"'- c vc:,~1M • c..o,,µ\. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ,ia. 0 o 
Type of services performed: Goet\ttC\. \. Coo~.1.oc: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'Pr i M.g.. 

2. Name: ' >Jc..'r C;,~l °e>6.L\J le:- Phone: _____ _ _ 
Company: ~€Rk.1rJS± w11 / 
Email Address: N Al>J _y , ~RISELtH<"' o re:J2.\<J/0.SWJL~ , oH 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO I!!~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~/ 
Type of services performed: A TL- 'Et_ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~6-U"'--""'~'---------

3. Name: Pc TE:t3. N ou..R.~ l Phone: 'So I - ~ y ~ - ''J..-( 11 
Company: ( , \ , t> ! ± 

4. 

Email Address: ;') ' (\ 0 \A. ,. ;. c ' ~ "-~ r I \/\A 

Have you regist red for the Constant Contact E-Mai ing List? NO o 
Is your company a ce1tified business enterprise? NO ~ 
Type of services performed: C. / v ( I Sv • v ""-'-/ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <; L.-l 1 ~ • 

Name: Phone: - - - - - ------- - - -- - - ----Company: __________ ____________ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed:---- - - --- - --- - - -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?--------

PageGof~ 



JASON WILCOXON, AIA, LEED AP BD+C 
Principal 
202 210 4242 (cell) 
jwi lcoxon@a sg-arc hitects.co m 

Ayers Saint Gross 
1100 First Street, NE, Suite 800 
Washington. DC 20002 
202 628 1033 (office) 
www.asg-architects.corn 

n mployee-owned design firm. 

cameron uecker 

cox graae spack 

Sarah Woodhead, AIA, NCARB 
K-12 Education Leader 
Principal 

swoodhead@dlrgroup.com 
m: 202/203-8803 

~ DLR Group I Sorg 
Architecture Engineering Plannln• tnteri.ors 

.. .... . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . 

EOUCATIO~AL SYSTEM~ PI.ANNTNC 

William :\1. Rit'hardson. Ph.fl. 
Pre--.1d1 n1 

•m 190.J ..... J II 11 I llt I Rt! 
!-\111 IJ 

\. p (1 \ff) 2 (' 
l§#h'di&i'fh 

• M d 1, 1 

f' I I I 

Ex• 111 
1 110 •• )l 

,, 
www.educationalsystemsplanning.C"om 

Global Engineering Solutions* 
of Washington DC 

Essi Najafi 
Executive Vice President 
Principal 

essin@theges.com 

EJ Sandoval 
Design & Preconstruction Manager 

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. 

7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 

3oi.963.5000 main 
240.200.1024 direct 

3oi.525.5013 cell 

3oi.963.9779 fax 
esandoval@coakleywilliams.com 

coakleywilliams.com 

Bill Conkey, AIA 
Architect 
Associate 

bconkey@dlrgroup.com 
o: 202/393-6445 

~DLR Group I Sorg 
Architecture Eng.lnf!eflng Planning Interiors 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. .. . . . . . . . . 

. .. ,. . . . . . . 

CHRISTIAN I. OLIVERA 
Staff Geotechnical Project Manager 

'2.t)ll)~oo • lt et e. ee1 e?1 111e 
~ C: 571 -437-5392 

COlivera@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnlcal • Construclion Materials • Environmental • Facilities • Code Compliance 

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com 

Global Engineering Solutions~ 
of Washington DC 

Abdullah Ayazi 

Director of Operations 

Senior Associate 

AbdullahA@theges.com 

,.,---:GES 
~ 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Suren Gosine 

Senior Marketing Coordinator 
Associate 

SurenG@theges.com 



Shayne P ntur 

hord \ coplan \ macht 
2000 Duke Street Suite 1 20 
Alexandria VA 22314 
spintur@hcm2.com 
571 388 7761 
202 640 6034 direct dial 
513 253 2613 cell 

BA LT I M O RE MARYLA N D I A LEXAN DR IA VIR G I NIA 

JENNIFER PHAM 
Marketing Coord·nator 

2000 M STREET NW 

SUITE270 

WASHINGTON DC 20036 

WASH NGTON 202 370 9530 

Jenn1ferp'Q nterfaceeng com 
www 1nterfaceengineenn9 com 

INTERFA C E 
ENGINEERING 

IANCE BAILEY & ASSOCIATES, INC'. 

LEO A DALY 

Jan Bigas 
Project Designer 

ARCHITECTURl • PlANNING • E.NGINEUING • INTERIORS 
ABU DHABI • ATl./\NTA • AUSTIN • C..:::A-" • ~GF lltA :;r; 
CAUA • OEH\IEl! • Dv11A • FORT WOPTH • HC'NOlllLU 
HOUSTON • LAS \/EGA< • l0$ ANG(LES • ...,.._. • Al'OIJ$ 

OMAHA • RIYADH • SACRAMfN! ~ • S.AN "NTONIO 
i>N< MAllCOS • WACO • W"3HIN!. ON 0C: • ~SI PA1M BEACH 

Marshall Moya Design, LLC 
2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, 1305 
Washington DC, 20007 

jan@marshallmoya.com 
www.marsha 11 moya.com 
P: 202.537.1107 

GAVIN 0. MYERS, AIA 
PRINCIPAL 

GAVIN.MYERS@HGAARCH.COM 
CELL 703 963. t 792 

ARCHITECTS 
wwv..HGAARC.H.COM 

2 2630 DAVI 5 DRIV[, SH l 7S 
STERLING, VA 20164 

VIAGl,.IA 

703.437 6600 

WASHINGTON D.C. 

202.393 1316 

KEVIN CAHILL PE CPD LEED AP 

Pnnc1pa1 

2000 M s -REEl. NW 

su1-e 210 

WASH NG-ON. DC 20036 

W " SHINGTON 202.370 9516 
Cfl l 202 365 7237 

kev1nc a•1nterfaceen9 com 
www.1nterfaceen91neer1n9.com 

MARYLAND 

30 t 972 3286 

INTERFACE 
EN GI NE E RIN G 

LAN( l BAILEY & AS50C IATE5. II';(. 

.. EOADAlY 

ARCHITECTURE• PlANNING • ENGINEERING• INTERIOllS 
AjjlJ DHABI • Ml./\NTA • AUSTIN • CHICAGoO • COUEGE STAIK N 
DAUA: • OENVER • O< - • fOPT WOl!lti • HON<JlUtu 
HOUSTON • LAS \/EG"S • LOS ANGELES • MlAMl • M NNEN>0\6 
OMN<" • l!IYAOH • SACRAMENTO • SAN "NTONIO 
5,AN MAACOS • WN:.0 • W"9<1f'<Gl0N OC • WfST PALM tl(ACH 

Thomas E. Brady 
DESIGNER 

Tenth flOO< 120 I comectlC\Jt Ave<ve. ""' Wa.twlgton DC 20036. USA 
2078614ml r202sn6530 0202955.9107 M917.3l99662 
n:erodyOleoodolv com www IOOodalV com 

mM~N 
BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (443) 864·8042 

mcnbuifd.com 
Amit Patani 

am1lpatantOmcnbu1ld.com 
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1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333·3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 304-8236 

mcnbuild.com 
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Grace Haines 
grace.hrunes@mcnbu1fd.com 
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SHlnberg. LeVlNQS 

edw n@shnberglevinas.com 
202 244 5101 x238 
WWW shinberglevrnas.corn 

5101 W1scons1n Avenue NW 310 
Was ngton DC 20016 

5503 Bu ng Cot>rt 
B l'esda MD 20817 

Planning 
lmerlors 

SKANSKA 

Rose Hutson 

H 
6219 
11 
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Turner 
Joseph B. Swanson LEED AP 
PrOJect Executive 

www.turnerconstructron.com 

Building the Future 

Turner Construction Company 
11413 Isaac Newton Square 
Reston, VA 20190 
phone: 703.841.5200 
mobile: 703.932.5843 
email: j swanson@tcco.com 

O vsrrn, l Mus, P m oLD & A sc;ocIA1 rs, LLC 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

SETTY 
5185 MacArthur Blvd. 

Suite 220 
Washington, DC 20016 

Peter Noursi, P.E. 
Principal 
peter. noursi@oipengineering.com 
301-949-2011 
301 -949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com 

Su~rra T. Nguyen 

A"Sosoc1ate Director of Busine-ss Development 

P: 202-393-1523 
C: 703-340-6033 
F: 202-315-3059 
E: sierra.nguyen@setty.com 

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing Fire Protection LEED Modeling 
Commissioning 1 Master Controls Integration Sustainable Design 

forensic Engineering Project Management Building Sciences Design·Build 

Charmaine I. Josiah 

,. 202.659.2520 243 
c 240 5068846 
E charmaine1@skaengint>ers.com 

w www s1<aeng1neers.com 

SK&A 
SK&A S<ructura1 Enginetn, PUC 

B SMOOT 

800 • 

co N s T :a. u c TI o N CoMrAl'll orw .. sm~cro"i, OC 

Pe1fonnJng wilh Ezrrlle:n« i. Mt.Xi ..:._ Gii;-iJ .SUt:'"U.r 

CHRYSTAL H. STOWE 
Director of Community Affairs and Business Development 

'i335 Wisconsin Avenue NW• Suite 940 • Washington, DC 20015 
202/243-6688 • 202/243-6689 fax • 2021351 - 1072 cell 

cstowe@srsmootcom 


